
For your Photographs go to WATKIWS', 26 Montg. St., opp. .Lick House entrance.

878 SAN FRANCISCO DIRECTORY,

This chord was organized January 1st, 1806, by

the Kev. J. T. Cooper, D.D., with thirty-eigbt mem-
bers ; ii now numbers about two hundred. It

_

uses

the metrical version of the Psalms of David in

praise. It is sustained entirely on the voluntary

syBtem, pews free.
'

Services are lield every Sabbath at eleven o'clock

a.m., and half-past seven o'clock p.m. Sabbath

School at half-past nine o'clock a.m.

Officers—William Brown, James Kirkpatrick,

•hunt's Foster, John Smith, James Sullivan, Thomas
Somerville, James McKay, and D. W. Morrow,
Elders; Frank H. McConnell, President ; James
M, Daniel, John Mcllwaine, John Trotter, D. W.
MeLeod. and George Dickie. Trustees; William
McCrfndle, Treasurer.

Westminister Presbyterian Church.

Location south side of Fell Street between Octavia

andLaguna. Rev. Robert Scrimgeour, Pastor;

residence east side of Octavia Street nr Fell.

Services every Sabbath at eleven o'clock a.m., and
forty-five minutes past seven o'clock p.m.

Officers—Isaac Cook, Charles Athearn, and Cbas.

S. Capp, Trustees.

Howard Street Presbyterian Church.

Location east side of Howard Street between
Twenty-first and Twenty-second. Rev. Sylvester
Wooobridge, D. D., Pastor ; residence west side

of Valencia Street nr Twenty-third.
Services every Sabbath at eleven o'clock a.m. and

seven o'clock p.m.

St. John's Presbyterian Church.

Location north side of Post Street between Mason
and Taylor, Rev. W. A. Scott, Pastor; residence

521 Post Street.

l'iiis church was organized March 6th, 1S70, in

Pacific Hall, by the Presbytery of San Francisco,

with fifty-eight communing members. The num-
ber at present is two hundred and twenty. Soon
after its organization the congregation purchased
their present beautiful place of worship from the St.

James' Episcopal Parish, for the sum of $45,000,
and have since expended $20,000 for improvements,
making the total cost $65,ltf)0.

The Sabbath School connected with the church
has live hundred members, and a library containing
six hundred and seventy live volumes, with numer-
ous di igrams of Bible places and scenes.

Officers—Stephen Franklin ami Edward Dillon,

Ruling Klders ; Henry M. Newhall, Thomas Breeze,
X. G. Kittle, J. (). Ronntree, David Porter, M. L.
McDonald, J. R. Garniss, A. D. Smith and Frank
Henderson, Trustees; S. Franklin, Sabbath School
Superintendent.

Olivet Presbyterian Church.
Location, Tennessee Street near Sierra, South

San Francisco. Rev. P. G. McCarthy, Pastor;
residence, G Powell Street.

This church is built on a lot of land having fifty

feel frontage on Tennessee Street by a depth of one
hundred feci, presented bv E. A. Lawrence, Esq.;
the cost of church building was $4,500 ; $1,000 of

which was contributed by the Board of Church
Extension of New York, $2,8tin by the neighboring
inhabitants, leaving a debt of $700 which the mem-
bers hope will he shortly liquidated. The church
affords sittings for two hundred and fifty. Service
every alternate Sabbath morning at 11 a. m., and
evening at 7 P. m.
Sabbath School every Sabbath at, half-past nine a.

M. Frwin Smith, Superintendent. Connected
with the school is a good library of five hundred
volumes.

Officers— C. W. Morrison, Vincent Bellman,

Adoneia Fulton, William Thompson, James Ander-
son, Nathan Davis and Reuben Randolph, Trustees.

Memorial Presbyterian Church.

Location, South San Francisco on Eighteenth Av-
enue near Railroad Avenue. Pastor, Rev. R. G.
McCarthy ; residence, Powell Street.

The Memorial Presbyterian Church was incorpo-

rated March 23, 1871, and a lot of ground 50x100
feet on Eighteenth Avenue given by Elijah Case
and Messi's. Thornton & Williams. The church
is neat and accommodates one hundred and fifty, and
built at a cost of $5,000 ; $1,000 of which was con-

tributed by the Board of Church Erection of New
York, and the balance by neighboring inhabitants

and friends of the church. Service every alternate

Sabbath morning at 11 A. M., and evening at 7.30

p. M.
A Sabbath School is in process of organization.

Officers—Andrew J. Hare, J. W. Hodglun, Elijah

Case, Hugh Crocker and John Gamble, Trustees.

First German Presbyterian Mission.

Present place of worship German Church, 524
Greenwich Street, Rev. F. Fox, Pastor; residence
rear of the church.

This Mission was started by the Rev. F. Fox, on
the first, day of June, 1871, and is sustained by sub-

scriptions from the liberal members of the American
Presbyterian congregations in this city, the Rev. W.
A. Scott being its main support.

A Sabbath School ot two hundred scholars and
teachers meet in the same building at half-past nine
O'clock A. M.

Service every Sabbath at eleven o'clock a.m.

ROMAN CATHOLIC.

St. Mary's Cathedral.

Location northeast corner California and Dupont
stieets. Most Rev. Joseph S. Alemany, Arch-
bishop ; Very Rev. James Croke, V. G., Rev. J.

Prendergast, Rector; Rev. William A. Speckles,
and Rev. M. Slattery, Assistants ; Bev. R. P. Bren-
nan, Secretary ; Arch i-Episcopal and pastoral resid-

elire, California Street, adjoining the Cathedral.
The election of this noble structure was com-

mented on the seventeenth of July, 1853, during
which year the basement portion was built, and the

work was resumed the July following. Dedicated
December 25th, 1854. The church is soventy live

feet wide, fronting on California Street, by one hun-
dred and thirty-one feet on Dupont Street, being
the largest church in the State. Service was begun
at midnight, on December 524th, 1854. The base-

ment portion is lighted from both sides, and well ven-
tilated. The present expenditure for the building is

§175.000. The church portion is forty-five feet high
in the clear, and contains spacious galleries, and an
organ loft. The ceilings are vaulted with a series

of groined arches which are decorated, and every
means have been resorted to for accommodation,
light and ventilation. The church can seat twelve
bundled persons. The tower is at present one hun-
dred and thirty live feet high, and when completed
with a spire, will be two hundred feet high. The
edifice is of Gothic architecture, which has been car-

ried out in every detail through the building. In
all the arrangements lor the erection of the church,
the greatest attention has been paid to the Selection
of the best material, and to the combination of
strength and durability, which are admirably ef-

fected in its construction. Craine &. England, ar-

chitects.

The present dimensions of the cathedral not being
sufficiently huge for the vast congregation that at-

tends it, it is intended to add about thirty feet more
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